
Oakland-Alameda County
Coliseum Authority

NOTICEANDAGENDA
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
OAKLAND ARENA PLAZA CLUB
TOOO COLISEUM WAY
OAKLAND CA 94621
December 20,2024

9:30 a.m.
REMOTE ATTENDANCE
Commissioner David Haubert
Scott Haggerty Heritage House
4501 PteasantonAve
Pleasanton, CA 94566

OAKLAND-ALAMEDA COUNW COLISEUM AUTHORITY
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

AMENDED

Commissioner George Vukasin
Peerless Coffee
260 Oak Street
Oakland, CA 94607

Commissioner Kevin Jenkins
1 Frank H Ogawa Plaza Suite 200
Oaktand, CA 94612

You are invited to a Zoom webinar!
When: Dec 20, 202409:30 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada)
Topic: OACCA Board Meeting 12t20/24

Join from PC, Mac, iPad, or Android:
naBsy/us06web.zoom.us DkqenzksjA.BVmjqnDB2
1t5 Ebo

Passcode:320298

Phone one-tap:
+ 1 6699006833,, 85468 352531 #,,,,*320298# US (Sa n Jose)
+1 6694449 17 1,,95469352531 #,,,,*320299# uS

Join via audio:
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)+1 669 444 9171 US+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 2487799 US (Houston)+1 719 3Sg 4SB0 US
+1 253 205 0468 US+1 929 205 6099 US (New york)
+1 301 7158592 US (Washington DC)+1 3A52241968 US
+1 3Og 205 3325 US+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)+l 360 209 5623 US+1 386 047 S0S3 US
+1 507 473 4847 US+1 564 217 20A0 US+1 646 931 3860 US+1 689 278 1000 US
Webinar lD:854 6835 2531



Passcode: 320298
lnternationaI n umbers avaitable: https://us06web.zoom. us/u/keom l0hyae

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. OPEN FORUM

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

5. REPORTS

5a. Executive Director Report
1. Food and Beverage Concessionaire for the Stadium
2. Arena Bond Defeasance
3. Cricket Update
4. Roots Field !nstallation

5b. General Manager Report

6. CLOSED SESSTON

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - INITIATION OF LITIGATION:
lnitiation of Iitigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2, A)(one case)

7. REPORT FROM COUNSEL ON CLOSED SESSION

8. ADJOURNMENT



Oakla nd-Alameda County
Coliseum Authority

Oakland-Alameda County Coliseum Authority
November 4,2024

Special Board Meeting Minutes

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Kaplan called the meeting to order at 12:05
ROLL CALL

Chair Kaplan V.Chair Miley
Commissioner Beam Commissioner lglesias
Commissioner Haubert Commissioner Thompson
Commissioner Jenkins Commissioner Vukasin

Executive Director Henry Gardner gave a summary and background on the defeasance of
Arena Bonds. Chair Kaplan elaborated as to the importance to the City and the community in
paying off the Bonds which will expedite the development of the site.

V. Chair Miley questioned if approval of BONDS is for the JPA Authority only, yes.
The JPA Authority is the only entity that needs to approve of paying off the BONDS. The
reserve funds were discussed and when bonds are paid the remaining reserve funds wil! be
paid to City and County.

Commissioner Thompsom confirmed with the Executive Director and the Board that the
routine booking of concerts, entertainment and operations will continue.

Executive Director Henry Gardner will work with Bond Counsel and FinancialAdvisor and will
bring monthly updates on this process of details of defeasement,

RESOLUTION (1) AUTHORIZING THE REDEMPTION OR DEFEASANCE OFTHE OAKLAND-
ALAMEDA COUNTY COLISEUM AUTHORTTY LEASE REVENUE BONDS (OAKLAND COLTSEUM
ARENA PROJECT) NO LATERTHAN JUNE 30, 2025, SUBJECTTO COMPLETION OF DUE
DILIGENCE, EVALUATION AND ANALYSTS BYAUTHORTTY STAFF, BOND COUNSEL, FtNANGIAL
ADVISORS AND OTHER CONSULTANTS AS NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE TRANSACTION,
PROVIDED THAT OAKLAND ACQUISITION COMPANY, LLC PAYS ALL COSTS AND EXPENSES
ASSOCIATED WITH THE TRANSACTION; AND (2) AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO
ENGAGE CONSULTANTS TO COMPLETE THE DUE DILIGENCE AND ANALYSIS AND RETURN TO
THE BOARD FOR APPROVAL OF IMPLEMENTATION OF THE REDEMPTION OR DEFEASANCE was
submitted for approva[, Commissioner Jenkins moved to approve and Commissioner
Haubert seconded the motion. Rott Ca[1: Commissioner: Kaptan, Miley, Beam, Haubert,
Jenkins, lglesias, Thompson, and Vukasin approved, Motion passed with 8 aye votes.



' '. ,i.

ADOURNMENT meeting adjourned at 12:48 pM

Erin Roseman /Secretary

OPEN FORUM

No Speakers



Oakland-Alameda County
Coliseum Authority

Oaktand-Atameda County Cotiseum Authority
October 18,2024

Board Meeting Minutes
CALL TO ORDER
Chair Kaplan catl.ed the meetingto order at g:1S a.m.

ROLL CALL
Chair Kaptan
Commissioner Haubert
Commissioner Vukasin

V.Chair Mitey
Commissioner Beam
Commissioner Thompson

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
The minutes for September 2O,2024, were submitted for approvat.
Minutes were amended in item 7 to remove " Lega[ Gounsel Kaptan reptied" to JPA
"Counset Weddte reptied". Commissioner Haubert moved to approve the amended
minutes, and Commissioner Vukasin seconded the motion Roll Call: Commissioners:
Beam, Haubert, Miley, Thompson, Vukasin, and Kaplan approved. The motion passed with 6
aye votes.

REPORTS

5a. Taken out of agenda order

2.
ED Gardner gave an overview of the various positive impacts of the San Francisco
Unicorns Cricket games if ptayed at the Oaktand Cotiseum Stadium. lnctuded in
the overview is the date range when games woutd be ptayed. The fietd woutd be
shared with the Roots Soccer team.

Daivid White, CEO of the SF Unicorns Cricket team addressed questions from
Commissioners. Mr. White gave a background summary of the game of Cricket
and the Unicorns team. Mr. White thanked the responsibl,e parties that can make
this opportunity happen in the Bay Area.

Commissioners Kaptan and Haubert thanked att parties and team members
responsibte for introducing the team to the Oaktand Stadium
V.Chair Mitey suggested if the team and games are ptayed in Oaktand to consider a
name change. Gommissioner Beam questioned if the games would be tetevised
gtobatty and nationatty; answered yes.



1.

ED Gardner summarized the Food and Beverage proposats for the OakLand Stadium
onty. Mr. Gardner identified the chattenges for the proposed agreement such as
unknown stadium event attendance and union contracts. This woutd be a short term
agreement. Currentty there are 3 quatified bidders interested in the proposats.

Open Forum
Zennie Abraham spoke; however the communication was broken and unctear.
Speaker from NCCA spoke giving a history of the Gricket game and the benefits of the
game if be ptayed tocatly.
speaker sriram Ramamurthy spoke and emphasized the targe fan base
tocatty and nationalty

Commissioner Vukasin questioned if capital improvements would be needed for
events at the stadium. ED Gardner answered the stadium is functionat.

5b.
Generat Manager Nicote Strange summarized the event activity at the Cotiseum.
GM Strange hightighted the recent sotd out events and concerts. GM Strange
expounded on the upcoming NBA 2025 alt-star activities in which the Oaktand Arena is
a host site. Also hightighted was the Reggie Jackson softbal,l, ctassic. The AEG
Oakl'and Gommunity Foundation wi[[ host Lockwood Etementary Schoot annuat safe
Trick or Treat event

6. DISCUSION: Wind Down lssues and Presentation

ED Gardner exptained the position of the JPA
JPA witl exist until Outstanding Bonds are retired

ED Gardner's stide show presentation inctuded;
o Financial, Bond Payments for Stadium and Arena
o Comprehensive FinanciaI Picture

Gommissioner Mitey questioned subsidyfor Gotiseum ED Gardner answered;
subsidy has and wil[ al,ways be required to operate the Gotiseum comptex

o Sponsorships $ Ottrer Revenue Agreements
o Union Agreements
o Legal Matters & lnsurance
o Ticket Sates & Events
o Amendment of ASM Agreement
o Administrativelssues



V.Chair Mitey asked for an activity timel,ine for the wind down issues outtined in the
presentation.
Commissioner Haubert questioned if the A's ownership woul,d create a new JpA.
Legat Counset answered JPA cannot exist between a pubLic agency and private party.

OPEN FORUM
Zennie Abraham spoke sgggested the winddown conversation shoutd cease untiI
there is distinct cl,arification

ADJOURNMEMENT
The meeting adjourn ed at 10:49 a.m.

Erin Roseman / Secretary



December 20,2024

Honorable Chairperson Rebecca Kaplan and Commissioners of the Authority

5a

1. Food and Beverage Concessionaire for the Stadium

As previously reported, we sent out ten (10) Requests for Proposals for food and beverage
services at the Stadium. Seven (7) did not respond or informed us that they would not be
responding. This is not surprising since the contract is for a very limited period, i.e., one year.
Three (3) qualified firms submitted proposals. After careful review, follow-up with the
proposers for additional information and clarification, we selected two (2) for further
consideration. We have had extensive conversation with the final two over the last several
weeks and are now in negotiations with the firm presenting the best overall proposal for the
JPA for consideration. We expect to complete the negotiations and make a final selection by
December 31,,2024. The contract will be presented to the Board at the January meeting.

2. Arena Bond Defeasance

At your October meeting, you approved a resolution authorizing the Executive Director to
conduct certain analysis and due diligence in consideration for defeasing the outstanding
Arena bonds. The Chair indicated that this was an urgent matter for the City given its
timetable to close the sale of its share of the Coliseum Complex. The resolution requires that
prior to proceeding with engaging outside consultants, bond counsel, municipal advisor, and
other agencies required to effect the defeasance, OAC is required to submit a letter confirming
that it will pay all of the consultants and agencies costs. Because of the urgency expressed by
the Chair at the meeting, and the statement that OAC would cover all of the related costs, and
relying on the good faith expressed by OAC to cover the costs, t proceeded with engaging bond
counsel and municipal advisor to expedite the process. We have now to date incurred certain
costs.

We requested from OAC several weeks ago to provide the letter, and to protect the JPA, we
have also requested that they deposit in escrow the approximate costs for the defeasance,
estimated at S100,000.00. While there has been correspondence orally and in writing between
the parties, neither the final letter nor the deposit have been received. As a result, I have
informed bond counsel and municipal advisor to do no further work on this matter.



3. Cricket Update

We have been in constant communications with San Francisco Unicorns and in the last two
weeks entered into negotiations to accommodate their proposed 8 cricket games in June
2025. Based on their projected attendance needs and requirements to successfully host the
games, we are confident we will reach agreement and hope to conclude the negotiations in
the next few weeks. Under the proposal, they will need to order the wickets and have them on
site in January-February to be curated and ready for installation in June. Scheduling is being
arranged between Roots Soul and San Francisco Unicorns, and we do not anticipate any
conflicts.

4. Roots Field lnstallation

Roots started the field installation in early November and is proceeding ahead of schedule for
the completion. This is a major undertaking to have the field installed, the grass grown and
mature for the first match. Once completed, there is a required field inspection by the USL.
Subject to the USL sign-ofl the field will be turned over to ASM for ongoing maintenance
during the duration of the soccer season.

Respectful ly su bm itted,

Henry L. Gardner
Executive Director



ASM Global Oakland

General lVlanager's Board Report

December 20,2024

Event Activity

Added Events:
o

a

a

Harlem Globetrotters - (Janua ry !7 ,2025)
aespa - (January 30,2025)
NBA All Star Events - (Feb. 1"4 & 1-5, 2025)
Disney on lce - (February 20-23,2025)
Tyler, the Creator - (February 24,2025)
Monster Jam - (March 15 & 16, 2025)
We Them Ones Comedy Tour - (April 5,2025,
PBR: Pendleton Whisky Velocity Tour - (April L9, 20251
The Millennium Tour - (April 26,2025|

Postponed Events (original date):
r Rod Wave - (October 2L,2024 moved to January 6,Z02Sl


